
From: TILLES Eric
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Rouch, Ellen; Pratt, Marirose; Noles, Jordan; Russo, Todd; Daniels-

Lewis, Alicia; Dressler, Jason
Cc: Wilson, Saundi; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra;

Richardson, Shannon
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served by RHC in the matter of Arkema Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0203(b)
Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 7:31:00 AM
Importance: High

Ms. Richardson,
 
I am confirming receipt.
 
Best regards,

 
 

Eric A. Tilles
Deputy General Counsel - Labor, Employment and Regulatory Affairs/
Manager Ethics and Compliance
Arkema Inc.
900 First Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania  19406-1308
Office:  (610) 205-7317
Fax: (610) 205-7075
 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 3:01 PM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; TILLES Eric <eric.tilles@arkema.com>; Rouch, Ellen
<Rouch.Ellen@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Noles, Jordan
<Noles.Jordan@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>
Cc: Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson,
Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served by RHC in the matter of Arkema Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-
0203(b)
 
﻿ Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the
matter of Arkema Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0203(b) dated May 24, 2021.
 
Mr. Tilles— Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.
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Thank you.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 

Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 

Ce courriel, pièces jointes incluses, peut contenir des informations confidentielles et/ou
couvertes par le secret professionnel et/ou propriété du Groupe Arkema ou de tiers. Il ne peut
être utilisé que dans le cadre de son objet. Si vous n'en êtes pas le destinataire, merci d’en
informer l’expéditeur par retour et de supprimer ce courriel sans le lire, le copier ni le
distribuer. Merci.

This e-mail, attachments included, may contain information that is confidential and/or
privileged and/or proprietary to the Arkema Group or third party. It may only be used for its
intended purpose. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender by return and
delete this e-mail without reading, copying nor distributing it. Thank you.


